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Tim Egan
From: "Tim Egan" <eedetail@qwest.net>
To: "Tim Egan" <eedetail@qwest.net>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2006 8:45 AM
Subject: Re: SEIPS MATCH - FEBRUARY
Match
Date:
2/11/2006
Place Name USPSA Class Division PF Lady For Age
1 Moats, Tim FY34021 A Open Major No No
2 Cook, Dave TY28156 Agigfllf Major No No Senior
3 Pullen, Gary TY2933 A Limited  Major No No
4 Taylor, TY366463 C Limited Major No No Senior
Larry
Moats, TY36312 U Production Minor No No
Vince
6 Hansen, Rex TY 12225 C Revolver Major No No Senior
7 McKinlay, 1y 43636 D Limited Major No No JUPr
Lynn Senior
. . . Super
8 Roberts, Jim TY36793 C Limited  Major No No .
Senior
Chapman, . .
U Limited 10 Major No No
Lenny
10 Egan, Tim  A52549 C Revolver Major No No
11 Bevilacqua, U Production Minor No No
Dan
12 McKinlay, U Limited 10 Major No No
Jeff
Armnell, .
13 TY25753 C Revolver Major No No
Elden
14 Watson, U Limited 10 Major No No
Bob
Number of
Competitors:
Stage
No- 1 Bay 1-DVC
Place Name No. Class Division  Points Penalties Time
1 Moats, Tim 9 A Open 40 0 6.78
2 Cook, Dave 4 A Single 40 0 7.44
Stack
3 Roberts, Jim 12 C Limited 35 0 10.81
4 Pullen, Gary 11 A Limited 36 0 11.48
5 Taylor, Larry 13 C Limited 38 0 12.96
6 Chapman, Lenny 3 U Limited 10 37 0 14.73
7 Hansen, Rex 6 C Revolver 37 0 14.76
8 Egan, Tim 5 C Revolver 37 0 16.35
9 Armnell, Elden 1 C Revolver 37 0 21.77

Match
Pts

408.6389
374.1005
305.8764
262.8534

194.0359
191.8771
190.3554

188.8004

173.3156
168.2758
155.0937

133.2231

Match %
100.000%
91.548%
74.852%
64.324%

47.483%
46.955%
46.583%

46.202%

42.413%
41.180%
37.954%

32.602%

128.3694 31.414%

84.5483  20.690%

5.8997 40.0000
5.3763 36.4513

3.2377 21.9516
3.1359 21.2614
2.9321 19.8797
2.5119 17.0307
2.5068 16.9961
2.2630 15.3432
1.6996 11.5233

Point
Series

Stage Pts Stage %
100.00%

91.13%

54.88%
53.15%
49.70%
42.58%
42.49%
38.36%
28.81%

8/14/2006



10 Bevilacqua, Dan
11 McKinlay, Lynn
12 Moats, Vince
13 McKinlay, Jeff
14 Watson, Bob
Number of
Competitors:
Stage
No: 2
Place Name
1 Moats, Tim
2 Cook, Dave
3 McKinlay, Lynn
4 Pullen, Gary
5 Taylor, Larry
6 Chapman, Lenny
7 Roberts, Jim
8 Moats, Vince
9 Bevilacqua, Dan
10 Hansen, Rex
11 McKinlay, Jeff
12 Egan, Tim
13 Watson, Bob
14 Arnell, Elden
Number of
Competitors:
Stage
No: 3
Place Name
1 Moats, Tim
2 Cook, Dave
3 Pullen, Gary
4 Taylor, Larry
5 Egan, Tim
6 Moats, Vince
7 Roberts, Jim
8 Hansen, Rex
9 McKinlay, Lynn
10 Bevilacqua, Dan
11 McKinlay, Jeff
12 Arnell, Elden
13 Watson, Bob
14 Chapman, Lenny
Number of
Competitors:
Stage
No: 4
Place Name
1 Cook, Dave

14

Bay 2 -Long &
Short

14

Times Two

14

Bay 4 - Two by
Two

10

14

No. Class

9
4

8
11
13

3
12

No. Class

9
4

11
13

5
10
12
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No. Class
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A

Production
Limited

Production
Limited 10
Limited 10

Division
Open
Single
Stack
Limited
Limited
Limited
Limited 10
Limited
Production
Production
Revolver
Limited 10
Revolver
Limited 10
Revolver

Division
Open
Single
Stack
Limited
Limited
Revolver
Production
Limited
Revolver
Limited
Production
Limited 10
Revolver
Limited 10
Limited 10

Division

Single
Stack

27
37
34
32
31

10
20
30
30
30

Points Penalties

111
114

105
111
95
111
90
86
92
103
100
110
105
&3

0
0

0
10
20
10
20
20

0
10
20
20
10
50

Points Penalties

45
57

54
44
54
46
47
45
47
48
53
58
50
42

S o oo o o

Points Penalties

108

16.57
25.57
17.16
53.74
29.27

Time

30.51

Factor
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1.0260 6.9563
0.6648 4.5073
0.2331 1.5804
0.0372 2522
0.0342 .2319

17.39%
11.27%
3.95%
0.63%
0.58%

Stage Pts Stage %

8.0493 120.0000 100.00%

6.2775 93.5858

4.8165 71.8050
4.6803 69.7745
4.4144 65.8104
3.8374 57.2085
3.2710 48.7645
2.5964 38.7075
2.4771 36.9289
2.3420 34.9148
2.0284 30.2396
1.9527 29.1111
1.4825 22.1013
0.4718 7.0337

6.7365 60.0000
6.2227 55.4237

4.5188 40.2476
4.2512 37.8642
3.8516 34.3051
3.8111 33.9443
3.6453 32.4676
3.3809 30.1127
3.0859 27.4852
2.5890 23.0595
2.4102 21.4669
2.1371 19.0345
1.9980 17.7956
0.9764 8.6965

Hit
Factor

Stage Pts

77.99%

59.84%
58.15%
54.84%
47.67%
40.64%
32.26%
30.77%
29.10%
25.20%
24.26%
18.42%

5.86%

Stage %
100.00%
92.37%

67.08%
63.11%
57.18%
56.57%
54.11%
50.19%
45.81%
38.43%
35.78%
31.72%
29.66%
14.49%

Stage Pts Stage %

3.5398 110.0000 100.00%
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Stage
No:

Place

Pullen, Gary
Moats, Tim
Taylor, Larry
Hansen, Rex
Roberts, Jim
Armnell, Elden
Egan, Tim
Chapman, Lenny
Moats, Vince
McKinlay, Jeff
Bevilacqua, Dan
McKinlay, Lynn
Watson, Bob

Number of
Competitors:

5

Name

Moats, Tim
Moats, Vince
Pullen, Gary

Cook, Dave

Taylor, Larry
Bevilacqua, Dan
McKinlay, Lynn
Chapman, Lenny
Hansen, Rex
Egan, Tim
McKinlay, Jeff
Arnell, Elden
Roberts, Jim
Watson, Bob

Number of
Competitors:

11

13

12

10

14
14

Bay 5 - Let the
Dogs Out

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

97
104
104
105
105
101
103

84

83

99

87

91
103

Points Penalties Time

95
94
93

100

93
98
97
100
99
100
99
100
92
97
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33.46  2.8990 90.0870  81.90%
36.46  2.8524 88.6389  80.58%
50.67 2.0525 63.7819  57.98%
57.49 1.8264 56.7557 51.60%
7491 1.4017 43.5581  39.60%
74.62  1.353542.0603  38.24%
83.57 1.232538.3002 34.82%
30 48.97 1.1027 34.2666 31.15%
10 67.38 1.0834 33.6669 30.61%
20 79.01 0.9999 31.0721 28.25%
20 7427 09021 28.0329  25.48%
30 70.13 0.8698 27.0292  24.57%
10 140.17 0.6635 20.6184  18.74%
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Hit

Factor
0 13.38 7.1001 100.0000 100.00%
0 15.37 6.1158 86.1368  86.14%
0 15.50 6.0000 84.5059 84.51%

Stage Pts Stage %

0 1791 5.583578.6397 78.64%

10 15.48 5.3618 75.5172  75.52%
22.96 4.2683 60.1161  60.12%
22.95 4.2266 59.5287  59.53%
25.10 3.9841 56.1133  56.11%
26.26  3.7700 53.0978  53.10%
27.50 3.6364 51.2162 51.22%
27.78 3.5637 50.1923  50.19%
28.91 3.4590 48.7176  48.72%
10 27.46 2.9862 42.0586 42.06%
0 57.40 1.6899 23.8011 23.80%
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